

I2RS Interim

Sue Hares and Jeff Haas
(I2RS co-chairs)

Agenda

- “ Discussion on I2RS Info Drafts [10:00-10:15]
 - . Follow-up presentation [Amit Dass, Lixing Wang]
- “ Topology models [10:15 – 10:45]
 - . Overview and PBR [Sue Hares] [10:15-10:20]
 - . Network Topology Models [Clemm] [10:20-10:30]
 - . Yang Data Model for L2 [Dong] [10:30-10:35]
 - . Service Topology Info-Model [Wu] [10:40-10:45]
- “ Discussion
- “ Protocol Discussion
 - . Pub-sub option [Alexander Clemm, Eric Voit] [10:45 – 10:50]
 - . Simple vs. Complex [Dean Bogdanovic]
 - . Complex Protocol option [Sue Hares]

Document status

- “ draft-ietf-l2rs-problem-statement-04
 - . Revisions based on early reviews
- “ draft-ietf-i2rs-architecture-07
 - . Revision based on early reviews
- “ Draft-ietf-i2rs-traceability-00
 - . Adopted as WG draft
- “ Draft-ietf-i2rs-usecase-reqs-summary-00
 - . Taking input on use cases
 - . Use case documents will be sent through ISE
 - “ Please notify Sue Hares if you wish to have your use case included in the bundle sent to the ISE

Interims of note

December interims

- “ I2RS interim December 11 and 16
- “ IDR - December 16 Interim (today at 1pm)
- “ TEAS – December 18th interim

January Interims

- “ Netconf – January 5, 19
- “ Netmod – January 7, 17
- “ I2RS interims – January 8, 26
- “ IDR interims – January 12, 126